NSW ICAC EXHIBIT

FW:

anesian Islands Trip Draft Itinera

From: Adriana Lions

To: Daryl Maguire <daryl.maguire@parliament.nsw.gov.au>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 13:48:27 +1100

Attachments: Melanesian Islands Trip Draft ltinerary.docx (18.19 kB)

From: Adriana Lions

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 3:19 PM

To: Daryl Maguire

Subject: RE: Melanesian Islands Trip Draft Itinerary

Hi Daryl

Please see updated itinerary including accommodation information.

I note the accommodation in Tonga is only 3 star. | sourced all accommodation through Qantas
so you’d be able to accumulate points, but can change this if you like?

Are you sure you don’t need a PA to accompany you on this trip? | could make myself available to
visit the Melanesian Islands!

Adriana

From: Daryl Maguire

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 2:31 PM

To: Adriana Lions

Subject: Re: Melanesian Islands Trip Draft Itinerary
Correct

Sent from my iPad

On 14 Feb 2017, at 2:27 pm, "Adriana Lions" wrote:

Hi Daryl

Do you want to stay in the Capital Cities of each country?

From: Daryl Maguire

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 12:46 PM

To: Adriana Lions

Subject: RE: Melanesian Islands Trip Draft Itinerary

Need to find out the average accommodation costs in each island 5 star

From: Adriana Lions

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 12:43 PM

To: Daryl Maguire

Subject: RE: Melanesian Islands Trip Draft Itinerary

Of course. | should note that that weekend coincides with the Easter Long Weekend, which is
from Friday 14 — Monday 17 April.

Is that OK?

From: Daryl Maguire
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Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 12:32 PM
To: Adriana Lions
Subject: RE: Melanesian Islands Trip Draft Itinerary

Can | come home Sunday from Somoa so | get a day there instead of a few hours

From: Adriana Lions

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 5:06 PM

To: Daryl Maguire

Subject: Melanesian Islands Trip Draft Itinerary

Adriana Lions

Electorate Officer for
Daryl Maguire MP
Member for Wagga Wagga
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Friday 7 April — Sunday 16 April 2017

Thursday 6 April

Parliament

FRIDAY 7 APRIL

Flights

Fly SYDNEY to PORT VILA (Vanuatu)

10.55am — 3.10 pm (3h 15 min)

0 stops

Air Vanuatu

$580

Accommodation

Warwick Le Lagon. Port Vila. Vanuatu

Garden View Room

4.5 star

2 nights total

Cost - $602
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Qantas Points Earned — 1,803

Close to Parliament House

Breakfast included

https://hotel.gantas.com.aw/properties/87124?adults=1 &checkIn=2017-04-
07&checkOut=2017-04-08&children=0&infants=0&offer id=227703 556069

SATURDAY 8 APRIL

Port Vila (Vanuatu)

SUNDAY 9 APRIL

Flights

Fly PORT VILA (Vanuatu) to SUVA (Fiji)

12.30pm — 3.55pm (2 h 25 min)

0 stops

Fiji Airways

$152

Accommodation
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Grand Pacific Hotel. Suva. Fiji

Deluxe Room, Park View

4.5 star

2 nights total

Cost - $544

Qantas Points Earned —.1629

Close to the Government Building

https://hotel.qants 1es/164000?adults=1&checkIn=2017-04-
09&checkOut=2017-04-11&children=0&infants=0&offer id=200761767 209406068

MONDAY 10 APRIL

Suva (Fiji)

TUESDAY 11 APRIL

Flights

Fly SUVA (Fiji) to TONGA

1.15pm — 6.05pm (3h 50 mins)

1 stop
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Fiji Airways

$481

Accommodation

Tanoa International Dateline Hotel

Superior Room

3 star

2 nights total

Cost - $349

Qantas Points Earned — 1044

Close to Royal Palace of Tonga

s.com.aw/properties/247047?adults=1&checkIn=2017-04-
11&checkOut=2017-04-13&children=0&infants=0&offer 1d=201626090 208134244

WEDNESDAY 12 APRIL

Tonga

(No flights from TONGA to FLIT)

THURSDAY 13 APRIL
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Flights

Fly TONGA to SUVA (Fiji)

4.50pm — 7.00pm (3h 10 min)

1 stop

Fiji Airways

$342

Accommodation

Grand Pacific Hotel. Suva, Fiji

Deluxe Room, Park View

4.5 star

1 night total

Cost - $272

Qantas Points Earned — 813

Close to the Government Building

09&checkOut=2017-04-11&children=0&infants=0&offer 1d=200761767 209406068

FRIDAY 14 APRIL (GOOD FRIDAY)
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Flights

Fly SUVA (Fiji) to APIA (Samoa)

10.25am — 4.30pm (5h 5 mins)

1 stop

Fiji Airways

$532

Accommodation

Sheraton Samoa Aggie Grey’s Hotel & Bungalows

Superior Room

4.5 stars

2 nights total

Cost — $437

Qantas Points Earned — 1308

Close to Government House

htips://hotel.qantas.com.au/properties/221880%adults=1&checkIn=2017-04-
14&checkOut=2017-04-16&children=0&infants=0&offer id=201482973 207403499

SATURDAY 15 APRIL (EASTER SATURDAY)
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Apia (Samoa)

SUNDAY 16 APRIL (EASTER SUNDAY)

Flights

Fly APIA (Samoa) to SYDNEY

6.10 am — 9.45 am (6 h 35 min)

0 stops

Virgin

$586

Total Costs:

Flights: $2,673

Accommodation: $2.204

TOTAL: 4,877
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